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RE: Petition No.1002 - Solanus Casey Center request to vacate utility easements 

bounded by Kercheval Avenue, Meldrum Avenue, St. Paul Avenue, and Mt. Elliot. 

Also vacate to easement a segment of the public alley located south of Kercheval 

A venue and east of Meldrum A venue. 

Petition No. I 002 - Solanus Casey Center request to vacate utility easements bounded by 
Kercheval A venue, 80 ft. wide, Meldrum A venue, 60 ft. wide, St. Paul A venue, 60 ft. wide, and 
Mt. Elliot 66 ft. wide. Also vacate to easement a segment of the public alley located south of 
Kercheval A venue, 80 ft. wide, and east of Meldrum A venue, 60 ft. wide. 

The petition was referred to the City Engineering Division - DPW for investigation (utility review) 
and report. This is our report. 

The request is being made to for the expansion of facilities owned by the Solanus Casey Center.

The request was approved by the Solid Waste Division-DPW, and Traffic Engineering Division 
-DPW, and City Engineering - DPW.

Detroit Water and Sewerage Department (DWSD) has no objection to the vacation and conversion 
to utility easement provided certain provisions are met. The DWSD provisions are a part of the 
attached resolution. 

All other involved City Departments, and privately owned utility companies have reported no 
objections to the vacation of the alleys mentioned within this petition. Provisions protecting utility 
installations are part of the attached resolution. 

I am recommending adoption of the attached resolution. 

/JK 
Cc: Ron Brundidge, Director, DPW 
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